Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 February, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GBJ-4020-P finalization report

Attachments: 4189_001.pdf; DSC01466.JPG; DSC01467.JPG; DSC01468.JPG; DSC01469.JPG
CC4/LPC20003025/Gha3

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Boon Kai <BoonKai.Ng@ethozgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 11:18 AM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: GBJ-4020-P finalization report

Hi Guo Qiang,
Attached is finalization report & after paint photo for the above mentioned vehicle.
Please endorse and fax or e-mail back once the COR confirm.

COR =5900.00(lump)
Repair days =03

Please revert

Thank you,
Regards,

Boon Kai
Executive
Motor Claims Operation

ETHC

ETHOZ GROUP LTD

22 Tampines Street 92 Singapore 528876
DID: 6654 7617 | Fax: 6654 7648
Website: www.ethozgroup.com

fRinl 0




Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ
Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication
is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable
for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay

in its receipt or damage to your system.



